Lauren Coartney

From: BayLink Voice Mail <support@baylinkcentral.com>

Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 6:53 PM

To: ECOSUB

Subject: Fax from [619-478-2125] - Friday, March 04, 2011 at 6:49 PM
Attachments: FaxDocument.pdf

You received the attached fax document on Friday, March 04, 2011 at 6:49 PM From a fax machine at: 619-478-2125
This fax was left in mailbox [17732] 760-405-9604 There are 5 pages in the attachment.

MsgRef[1023-17732:8668884]

Thank you for using BayLink Voice Mail http://www.mybaylink.com
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This footnote confirms that this email message has been scanned by PineApp Mail-SeCure for the presence of malicious

code, vandals & computer viruses.
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To:

Fax number:

From:
Fax number:

Business phone:

Home phone:

Date & Time:
Pages:
Re:

lain Fisher, CPUC/ Greg Thomsen, BLM
18003718804

Bernice Paipa
6194782125
619-478-2113 Ext. 104

3/4/2011 6:49:25 PM
5
comments on East County Substation/Tule Wind/ ESJ Gen-Tie Projects
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CALIFORNIA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION (CPUC)
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT (BLM)

Draft Environmental Impact Report/
Environmental Impact Statement (EIR/EIS)
for East County Substation, Tule Wind, and

Energia Sierra Juarez Gen-Tie Projects

Written Comment Form Prge™)
(please print)

Name* [ 0100 £/ 107
Affiliation (f any):* jpr p ozt u ¥’ TR il Bipcadicse, K ommupoty 1o Tad

“Address:* £~ Buazo
City, State, Zip Code:* 20 115 <l o ¢ )G 08

Telephone Number:* £ o .;2,;;5;5.7‘ ThaT m v ﬂﬁwyw Helu

Email:* 2P iy P} /v e Rebipes
_j':"mw ~1 /LJHTJ'U?— Ve 2 PRI i Y FM—MME' : "
Jﬂwcjﬁ?.& Eﬂ-ﬁgﬁwrwg
M

= o) The ,ngfliﬁ'za{ 2T il fed 2eidh
£ ; Az A WATIve TRip#L By T Lo N a2

j 2T Corbfa,ud 10700 SRany The Public o
L haye :‘“M’.S" -MLL_J_M._&&,( =’ N€3+mﬁ&'7‘-§ W The AT Iue Amir gic sl )
COLTUR B, éﬂ-b’a}'-: #rv M L, JURAL, S b e N ELAwTS TRES. ;.Ee,_»m.;.g,:.{ G 7Eg,
AR rQ'i Br_ufui i "‘#_5 oF= Ay, A 4 gﬁsgmdzzﬂg&g Y 8& G5t ey ST
) L SV EE!Q ot Lo &‘1! ol g H? EZ ﬁ&f - mpgé'fﬁﬂﬂ S,.:EEQ .::.-JH&_LM
TRV, EF_ME_:W HMLFILE_I}L&@PM*E
PRRIFNS JChudin g The SqnBise S AEE £ EaTEeT, AAuE _LQc;iIUJJLmAdrz:
TMALA"_&ILJLE._{S ML&LQ)_S#F-:;M That T Ex;ffgzid;:é
Lelt s ALE e 7 - .S,

DX FAEcr SiTTe YRR &
ﬁi@w ﬁﬂqm—:tr m&g_gh.e um&,&z.g S Cn &mluss&:hasémmi_gme_m ol hee Ex3aTl
TREES N ATieyws, The E,,sﬁ ﬂ&?’r_g:.rug TAE cg gggm;? MATienia 7116 LTy Leiind j wTiow
; '%ﬁ_b! Siff Sens The RED, bob e, Yo, RLATK + BR ) Lfg}éﬁ_ﬂz&miﬂrw
c

S7Tke Sky M AT10w8 2] UST TO menliow Seme 0F Py pouse & Iﬁgfﬁ S ,75c
TM&@%Q_&TMVFIQ ?"ﬂﬂ’ﬂﬁ@fﬂ 13 1/ Elf_‘ o M
LutThisg NATiue WWM?‘ M&&a ThE MES AE~Lt df AFFFTS
b THESE )b Lug LL zmen,sf: s TP
: T

* Please prini, Your name, address, and comimeniy become pubiic tnformation and mery be refeased o interested pairties if reguested,

Please either deposit this sheet at the sipn-in table before you leave today, or fold, stamyp, and mail. Insert
additional sheets if needed, Comments can also be cmailed or faxed.,

(See reverse for additional information)
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Written Comment Form

Public Review Ends: February 16, 20f [

Ta ensure that comments will be considered, the CPUC/BLM must receive written comments on the Draft EIR/EIS by the

close of the public review period (February 16, 2011}, Written comments on the Draft EIR/ELS must be postmarked and
received no later than February 16, 2011, Written comments on the Drafi EIR/EIS can be submitted via:

Mail:
Tain Fisher, CPUC/Greg Thomscn, BLM,
c/o Dudek
605 Third Street
Encinitas, California 82024

Email: ccosubi@dudek.com (CPUC project email) OR catulewind@blm.pov (BLM project cmail)
Fax: (800} 371-8854 (to send a fax, please press “27)

Defore including your address, phone number, e-mail address, or vther personal identifying information in your commeni, you should
be qware that your cntire cumment--inciuding vour personal identifving information--may be made publicly available at any time.
While you can ask us in your comment to withhuld your persenal identifying information from public review, wa cannot guaraniee
that we will be able to do so, ’ o
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gozy, CALIFORNIA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION (CPUC)

f BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT (BLM) %??

Draft Environmental Impact Report/
Environmental Impact Statement {EIR/EIS)
for East County Substation, Tule Wind, and

Energia Sierra Juarez Gen-Tie Projects

Written Comment Form Condr., fg.q?, =2
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* Please prine. Your name, address, and comments become public information and mqy be released to interested partiey if requested,

Please either deposit this sheet at the sign-in table hefore you leave today, or fold, stamp, and mail. Insert
additional sheets if needed, Comments can also be emailed or faxed.

(See reverse for additional information)
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Written Comment Form

Public Review Ends: February 16, 2011

To ensure that comments will be considered, the CPUC/BLM must receive written comments on the Drall EIR/EIS by the
close of the public review period (February 16, 2011). Wrilten comments on the Draft EIR/EIS must be postmarked and
received no later than February 16, 2011, Written comments on the Draft EIR/ELS can be submitted via:

Mail:
Tain Fisher, CPUC/Greg Thomsen, BLM,
c/o Dudek
605 Third Street
Encinitas, California 92024

Emuil: ecosub@dudek.com (CPUC project email) OR catulewindi@blm.gov (BLM project email)
Fax:  (800)371-8854 (to send a fax, please press “2™)

Before including vour address, phone number, ¢-mail address, or other personal identifvimg information in your comment, you should
be aware thal your entire comment—including your personal identifying information--may be made publicly available at any time.
While you can ask us in your comment to withhold your personal identifving mformation firom public review, we cannol guarantee

thai we will be able to do 5. pﬁf’jé“%
7hE EvaRare Sreen TopkE2 Gen Tie PrayeeTs, A eThed G e o
: , el
;‘S‘SMSJ 7‘/1&}'?“ £ J"IF;LJC:" - fo e r:LLShm‘r_’_ﬂ AEUC P g 7—11&, n—*fﬁ MAALTE o 0 !
ne E‘ﬁn. Pl s
épu:_?'-jiﬁ‘f @E}ﬂ_’;’lw{;ﬁ’fﬁﬁf’;fg/ Deze, MT sheep, MT Livwe, i3, b e
FHME AWD AL The e, MAHAS L | ) A
Th ot T - © Bl e e Y leggel A mals That A VE 97 Rpt st
Lol ThS Chom oy Bogys
LOhITE AR G
Plrncgs |

et ;:iu,ff?-mzﬁmm ,Ewopa APAAYE MCCoain) Lt Ley
T Rm_r% Amﬂu;:::qfuﬁ .I-_-'yffd.xﬁ}__n! neem, wcf_uéima 7765)5 wATER W
WA Wd Fapms Ll dl hp Ve, f-ucéu‘;i;%ihfﬁ:ﬁ?: TbﬂgLL‘ThﬂT T m&&}m
! " & mgd g
NEVINL | G gy oz e RS TRUT
ot Be RECLE e =R Eves/ ’

CUTURE, op y TS Sk gy,

Tl e =

AL PR g i LS, i rg, o W
W See des ;
. | Stem Th plues A H’j‘fﬁrﬁmf PI?;‘MT'T" <
N mﬁ{ A SRRV 577115;*&_ Sete s oY

. S Y P

Bmals, Riah o o nnas S ousy gy
WAS o itRs, VATIpe KMt et JAYPIY o

- o . SR ST e 1 . -

F 7}%.*.‘.. L 4 aT EwepyT e 5 " {‘3 SaEll S A Sc:,q,ec
- ST RASED oy Mot s i \s ey |

— " A : o, - L Randmme K !__’* r'!eir-""ud\g {

R F A ThE Hﬁ‘:“u”“f}‘ =7 T'L!febm;c; Felen ¢ "

3 e en g :
plooae ST by Bee

PRACENILN of 4

S S/lg

- \ F o ’“?’-)-LWH:
S Ben) N OM . '

Thank Hau For Youe Time v crmse DERBTIoN | W Thia »
YIRS M
b ) E0Qs#
Wy oz, A g 5,,} |
& v.%:; FRL };*{?g&p*



